CORRESPONDENCE

JAN 11, 2017
State f lorida DOCUMENT NO. 00315-17
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: \B@v\uarﬁ NJ, Sol™
TO: Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach

RE: Customer Correspondence

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and

their Representatives, in Docket | 71e, o]
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BELLE HAVEN MOBILE HOME PARK
27554 US 19 NORTH
CLEARWATER, FLORIDA 33761-4928
Phone: 727-796-1450

January 5, 2017
Florida Public Service Commission
Director, Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

Dear Sirs:

We own and operate Belle Haven Mobile Home Park, which is an 86 space Park serviced by
Midcounty Services for our Sewer.

On page 4 of the notice we received, they are asking for a 26.4% rate increase.

Our Tenants are mostly on Social Security and some of them only receive $700 plus per month.
Our rents are very low because we care about our people. This year they received less than
1% increase on their Social Security.

Could you consider a much smaller increase for Midcounty than 26.4%

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincerely,

mtzel

BeIIe Haven Mobile Home Park
27554 US 19 North - ;
Clearwater, FL 33761-4928 - T
727-799-4906 3=




Belle Haven Mobile Home Park
27554 US 19 North
Clearwater, FL 33761-4928
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Florida Public Service Commission
Director, Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870
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